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 January 29, 2024 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 1 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

Project Title: Historic Bridge No. 874129 and 874130 Rehabilitation and Painting 
Project No.: 20230169 (MCC 7360 Plan) 

Question from Mr. Agustin de Iriondo, HE-Builders, Request for Information dated 
1/25/2024, 4:37 PM. Please see attachment. 

QUESTION:  1) Could you please provide guidance on how to submit the bid as a Joint 
Venture? 

RESPONSE: 1) For joint Ventures (JV) The submission of the bid, is the same process as 
bids are submitted by individuals, corporations or partnerships.  Please 
make sure that the JV is registered as a vendor with the County (for 
vendors registration please visit:
https://www.miamidade.gov/global/service.page?Mduid_service=ser155
5532436896147 Or call at 305-375-5773.  Also, firms submitting as a Joint 
Venture must provide documentation for each entity participating in the 
Joint Venture to include the legal name of the companies participating in 
the Joint Venture as registered with the State of Florida together with 
copies of the Joint Venture agreement and statements of authority as 
submitted to the State of Florida Department of Professional Regulation 
Construction Industry Licensing Board (CILB).  Please contact Vendor 
Registration Services, and they will guide you thru the process. 

QUESTION:   2) Is there a checklist available for the required documents for bid 
submission? 

RESPONSE:  2) No, there is not a checklist.  Just please sure to submit all items included 
under Section 2 of the Solicitation Documents. 

QUESTION:  3) We would like clarification on whether it is mandatory to purchase the bid 
documents or if the free digital version is sufficient for submitting the bid 
for the project. 

https://www.miamidade.gov/global/service.page?Mduid_service=ser1555532436896147
https://www.miamidade.gov/global/service.page?Mduid_service=ser1555532436896147
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RESPONSE: 3) No, the downloaded version is sufficient to bid on the project (please refer 
to Section “Bid Documents” on the Invitation to Bid in the Solicitation 
Documents). There is no need to purchase the document, please make 
sure you download all RFI and Addenda. 

 END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 1 

Sincerely, 

Alfredo E. Muñoz, P.E. 
Chief, Capital Improvements Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW) 

AM:lh 

c: 
Laura Hernandez, DTPW Jacqueline Fussell, SBD Katherine Fernandez DTPW 
Jacqueline Alcina, P.E, DTPW Ryan Fisher, P.E. DTPW      Anthony Acosta, SBD      
Clerk of the Board Project File 



From: Agustin de Iriondo
To: Hernandez, Laura (DTPW); Valverde, Olga (COC)
Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC); Clerk of the Board (COC); Leonardo Crespo; Natalia Marchesse; Joaquín Azanza
Subject: RPQ No: 20230169 - Historic Bridge No. 874129 and 874130 Rehabilitation and Painting
Date: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:37:15 PM

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

RPQ No: 20230169 - Historic Bridge No. 874129 and 874130 Rehabilitation
and Painting

Good Afternoon,

Please find below the following three (3) concerns we have regarding the referenced bid:

1. Could you please provide guidance on how to submit the bid as a Joint Venture?
2. Is there a checklist available for the required documents for bid submission?
3. We would like clarification on whether it is mandatory to purchase the bid documents or

if the free digital version is sufficient for submitting the bid for the project.

Please advise.

Thank you. Best Regards.-

AGUSTÍN de IRIONDO
PRE-CONSTRUCTION & CONSTRUCTION MANAGER

agustin@he-builders.com

+1 (305) 981 6256

Visit us at:

http://he-builders.com

 

Certified General Contractor / CGC1508204

Certified Plumbing Contractor / CFC1429564

Certified Mechanical Contractor / CMC1250624

Certified Electrical Contractor / EC13008972
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Fire Prevention Contractor/ FPC17-000095
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